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ADDENDUM 2 

  

 October 28, 2020 

Planholders of the Village of Whitehouse, Wabash Cannonball Trail Interceptor Sewer & Finzel 
Road Pump Station Rehabilitation are hereby notified of the following amendments to the 
Contract Documents. This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. 

REFERENCE NOTES 

The following are changes to the bidding schedule: 

• Sealed Bids for Wabash Cannonball Trail Interceptor Sewer, will be received by the 
Village of Whitehouse, at the 6925 Providence Street P.O. Box 2476, Whitehouse, Ohio  
43571, until 11:00 AM, local time, on November 11, 2020, at which time they will be 
publicly opened and read. 

• All questions shall be submitted by e-mail to Theodore Bennett, P.E. at Jones & Henry 
Engineers, Ltd. at 3103 Executive Parkway, Suite 300, Toledo, OH 43606, 
tbennett@jheng.com, no later than 11:00 AM on November 5, 2020 in order to receive a 
response. 

Bidders are reminded to review the required documentation to be submitted with the bid 
summarized in the Instructions to Bidders. 

BID FORM 

Replace Bid Item 2aa description “18-inch Storm Sewer, Type C” with “18-inch Storm Sewer, 
Type B”. 

SPECIFICATIONS 

Page 01010-5, 2.03 

Replace Bid Item 2aa description “18-inch Storm Sewer, Type C” with “18-inch Storm Sewer, 
Type B”. 
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Page 02555-2, 2.04 

Replace “RESERVED” with the following paragraph: 

“2.04 POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE 

Buried ductile iron pipe shall be encased in a loose wrapping of polyethylene film at the time of 
installation. The polyethylene material and method of installation shall meet the requirements 
of AWWA C105/A21.5.” 

 

DRAWINGS 

Sheet G-3 – General Summary 

Replace Bid Item 2aa description “18-inch Storm Sewer, Type C” with “18-inch Storm Sewer, 
Type B”. 

QUESTIONS 
The following questions were submitted to the engineer.  The answers provided below are for the 
clarification of the Bidders’ questions.   

Question #6 – Do the existing force mains need to grouted or just plugged? 

Abandoned force main on the plan and profile sheets are to just be cut and capped. Refer to details on 
sheet SA-0.2. Piping to be cut and filled with CDF can be found on sheet SA-0.5 and SA-0.7. 

 
Question #7 – Is detectable warning tape required for the gravity sewer? 

Detectable warning tape is not required for the gravity sewer. 

 

Question #8 – Do manhole quantities reflect the 1 VLF added for the base? 

See Specification Section 01010, 5.04, A. 

 

Question #9 – Is polyethylene encasement required on ductile iron pipe? 

Yes, See Addendum 1.  Polyethylene encasement is required on ductile iron pipe, but not for bored 
casing ductile iron pipe. 
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Question #10 – Do the DBE forms need to be submitted with the bid? And are the only required docs 
with this bid the bid bond, addendum acknowledgment, and the personal property affidavit? Or are 
there other things required that just aren't listed? 

The forms included in Exhibit 2 shall be submitted with the bid per Articles 27 – 30 of the Instructions to 
Bidders. 

 

Question #11 – What is the depth of the Blue Grass Farms Pump Station? 

Based on the Owner’s record plans, the Blue Grass Farms Pump Station is approximately 20-feet deep as 
measured from the top slab to the invert of the wet well. 

 

RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON PAGE C-410 - 1 OF THE BID. 


